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www.cengage.com

July 19, 2010

Ms. Debbie Kaminski

Fort Bend County

4520 Reading Road, Suite A
Rosenberg, TX 77471

Re: CONTRACT EXTENSION — Term Contract Standing Orders for Literary Criticism and Other Reference
Titles — Bid 09-024

Dear Ms. Kaminski:

Gale is very pleased to extend the terms of the referenced contract through September 30, 2011 or until
a new contract is issued. This letter is an acknowledgement and confirmation of this extended contract .

If you should have any comments regarding the above change, please advise this office. Otherwise, we
will consider a non response as acceptance of this change. Please send all future correspondence
regarding this contract to:

Joseph Martoia, Bid Writer and Administrator
Gale | Cengage Learning

27500 Drake Road

Farmington Hills, MI 48331-3535

E-mail:  joseph.martoia@cengage.com

We appreciate your continued business interest in our products and we look forward to working with
you in the future.

Regards,

Barbara Spearing

RFP/Bid Manager
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